6/3/25, 1:26 PM Gmail - Fwd: Purchase Order : 140010572

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order : 140010572

VALENTINE, Jack (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <jack.valentine2@nhs.net> Tue, Jun 3, 2025 at 1:16 PM
To: Agib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Aqib,

Happy to proceed.
Kind regards,

Jack Valentine | Buyer

Procurement Department | The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust

01384 244329 | jack.valentine2@nhs.net

o \ Commercial Continuous Improvement Assessment Framework m
Accredited

Supplier Visits

All site visits must be pre-booked via www.sec3ure.co.uk and one of the procurement team must be aware of the purpose of your visit unless it is for training only.

From: PROCUREMENT (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <dgft.procurement@nhs.net>
Sent: 03 June 2025 12:55
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6/3/25, 1:26 PM Gmail - Fwd: Purchase Order : 140010572

To: Agib Majeed <aqgib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>; VALENTINE, Jack (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <jack.valentine2@nhs.net>
Subject: RE: Purchase Order : 140010572

Jack,

Please review and action as applicable.

Many thanks

Jane

Mrs Jane E. Ashmore-Hall

Head of Operational Procurement

The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust
Russells Hall Hospital

Pensnett Road

Dudley

DY1 2HQ

Tel: 01384 244284

Email: Jane.Ashmore-Hall@nhs.net

Dept Email: dgft.procurement@nhs.net

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:183391013060526 1180&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f:1833910130605261180 2/6


mailto:aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
mailto:jack.valentine2@nhs.net
mailto:Jane.Ashmore-Hall@nhs.net
mailto:dgft.procurement@nhs.net

6/3/25, 1:26 PM Gmail - Fwd: Purchase Order : 140010572

Supplier Visits

All site visits must be pre-booked via www.sec3ure.co.uk and one of the procurement team must be aware of the purpose of your visit unless it is for training only.

Commercial Continuous Improvement Assessment Framework m
Accredited

Accredited Level: BEST

Excellent health care, improved health for all. NHS
The Dudley Group

NHS Foundation Trust

@ www.dudleygroup.nhs.uk ﬂ @DudleyGroupNHS a @DudleyGroupNHS

From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 02 June 2025 16:44
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6/3/25, 1:26 PM Gmail - Fwd: Purchase Order : 140010572

To: PROCUREMENT (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <dgft.procurement@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order : 140010572

You don't often get email from agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello

Good afternoon

Thank you for your order, 140010572.

| am currently processing this now but need to make you aware the correct carriage charge is £10.00 ex VAT for this order.

Please let me know if you agree to this carriage so | can proceed with your order.

Kind regards

Agib Majeed
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
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6/3/25, 1:26 PM Gmail - Fwd: Purchase Order : 140010572
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

From: <dgft.integra@nhs.net>

Date: Mon, 2 Jun 2025 at 16:11
Subject: Purchase Order : 140010572
To: <sales@viamed.co.uk>

Purchase Order.
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Please view the attachment for details.

*** This email has been sent from an unmonitored email box
*** DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL.

*k%k

*** Send any P.O. queries to dgft.procurement@nhs.net

*kk

*** Integra Workflow
*** [XMLO001]
*** Purchase Order

*k%k
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for
exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail Support

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:183391013060526 1180&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f:1833910130605261180 6/6


mailto:dgft.procurement@nhs.net
https://support.nhs.net/article-categories/joining-nhsmail/

